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Payslip Pool

Emp D % Mame ¥ Reason =
2831 Amer lbrzhim B Abdulja
2930 Faisal Hassan H AL \.A"'lil'
2928 Sultan Mohammed A AL Qahtani
2913 Saif saad Saif AlQahtan
2807 Szlzem Eid § ALGhamd
2629 chamed Ghareeb Masir Albzdrani Alharb

1452 Gamil Hasan Hmooad Maresh
1173 Q\:\Aﬂ\ g_\..gla\
Regards
Abdullah R. BinEid 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center

Human Resource Manager Tower 3, 4™ Floor, Office 406
Daffah Riyadh 12633-7437
Saudi Arabia
Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 56 658 7242

Email 110@daffah.sa

www.daffah.sa




From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 3:41 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Fawaz M. ALShammari

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of November 2022, For salary of December 2022.

Thanks & Best Regards

adall

Mohammed Amjad 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Archiving Accountant Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Daffah Riyadh 12633-7437
Saudi Arabia
Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 50 787 6867
Email 430@daffah.sa

www.daffah.sa

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 1:57 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Fawaz M. ALShammari

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of November 2022, For salary of December 2022.

Update list as of today,,,

Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of November 2022, For salary of December 2022.

Payslip Pool

Emp D % Mame ¥ Reason =

2831 Amer lbrzhim B Abdulja

2930 Faisal Hassan H AL 15‘15"
2928 Sultan Mohammed A AL Qahtani
2913 Saif saad Saif AlQahtan
2807 Szlzem Eid § ALGhamd
2629 chamed Ghareeb Masir Albzdrani Alharb
1452 Gamil Hasan Hmooad Maresh

Thanks

‘u:u

. ' From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed
H 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Moh?mmed Amjad Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4*" Floor) Sent: Saturday, December 24, 2022 2:30 PM
Archiving Accountant
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Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 - 7437 To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Fawaz M. ALShammari

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia . . .
T 4966 11 4115500 Ext. 430 Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

F:+966 11 4118574 Subject: Pending salary slip month of November 2022, For salary

M :+966 564430085 of December 2022.
E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/ .
Dear sir,

Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of November 2022, For _
Payslip Pool

Emp D% Mame ¥ Reason #
2931 Amer lbrahim B Abduljalil
2930 Faisal Hassan H AL Qahishi
2925 Sultan Mohammed A AL Qahtani
2925 Shamikh Muhammad H AlMathyani Al Anzi
2813 Zaif saad Saif AlQahtani
2807 Salzem Eid § ALGhamdi
2684 Mansaur Meshal 5 Alhazmi
2629 WMaohamed Ghareeb Masir Albadrani Alharbi
1452 Gamil Hasan Hmooad Maresh
1257 Omar Ahmed 3aleh Binsumaidea

Daffah Bisan, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of November 2022, For _
Payslip Pool

Emp D % Mame % Reason %

1331 Ahmed Elbasuny helmy Ahmed

Thanks

asal

Mohammed Amjad 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
. Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)

Archiving Accountant Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/




